RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS MG 31, D 220

Finding Aid No. 2232

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	
Family Correspondence	
Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	
Myra Gool and Children	
Gool Family	
UNIVERSITY OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	
Correspondence and Memoranda	
Lecture Notes	10, 51
SQUARE DEAL PUBLICATIONS	
Correspondence	
Financial	
Square Deal Manuscripts	
Submissions	
Publicity	19, 52
READINGS and EXHIBITIONS	19, 53, 55
Great George Street Gallery	21, 54
Phoenix Galleries	
Gallery on Demand	
General	23
NOTEBOOKS and DIARIES	23

MANUSCRIPTS BY RÉSHARD GOOL	
Prose Fiction	
Novels	
Short Stories	
Plays	
Poetry	
Non-Fiction Writing	
Reviews	
Briefs, Lectures, Essays	
Conferences	
MANUSCRIPTS BY OTHERS	41
Carl Sentner Competition	
PRINTED MATERIAL	
Printed Material	
Clippings	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
PERSONAL MATERIAL & MEMORABILIA	
Personal Material	
Posthumous	
	50, 56

RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS

MG 31, D 220

Container	File	File Title	Date
		GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	
1	1	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	2	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	3	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	4	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	5	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	6	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	7	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	8	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	9	General Correspondence	n.d.
1	10	General Correspondence	1949-1950
1	11	General Correspondence	1951
1	12	General Correspondence	1952
1	13	General Correspondence	1953
1	14	General Correspondence	1954
1	15	General Correspondence	1955
1	16	General Correspondence	1956
1	17	General Correspondence	1957
1	18	General Correspondence	1958
1	19	General Correspondence	1959

2		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
1	20	General Correspondence	1960
1	21	General Correspondence	1961
1	22	General Correspondence	1962
1	23	General Correspondence	1963
2	1	General Correspondence	1964
2	2	General Correspondence	1965
2	3	General Correspondence	1966
2	4	General Correspondence	1967
2	5	General Correspondence	1968
2	6	General Correspondence	1969
2	10	General Correspondence	1970
2	11	General Correspondence	1970
2	12	General Correspondence	1970
2	13	General Correspondence	1971
2	14	General Correspondence	1971
2	15	General Correspondence	1971
2	16	General Correspondence	1972
2	17	General Correspondence	1972
3	1	General Correspondence	1973
3	2	General Correspondence	1973
3	3	General Correspondence	1973
3	4	General Correspondence	1974
3	5	General Correspondence	1974
3	6	General Correspondence	1975
3	7	General Correspondence	1975

Container	File	File Title	Date
3	8	General Correspondence	nd, 1975-1986
3	9	General Correspondence	1976
3	10	General Correspondence	1976
3	11	General Correspondence	1976
3	12	General Correspondence	1976
3	13	General Correspondence	1976
3	14	General Correspondence	1977
3	15	General Correspondence	1977
3	16	General Correspondence	1978
3	17	General Correspondence	1978
4	1	General Correspondence	1978
4	2	General Correspondence	1978
4	3	General Correspondence	1979
4	4	General Correspondence	1979
4	5	General Correspondence	1979
4	6	General Correspondence	1980
4	7	General Correspondence	1980
4	8	General Correspondence	1980
4	9	General Correspondence	1980
4	10	General Correspondence	1980
4	11	General Correspondence	1981
4	12	General Correspondence	1981
4	13	General Correspondence	1981
4	14	General Correspondence	1981
4	15	General Correspondence	1981
4	16	General Correspondence	1981

4		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
5	1	General Correspondence	1982
5	2	General Correspondence	1982
5	3	General Correspondence	1982
5	4	General Correspondence	1982
5	5	General Correspondence	1982
5	6	General Correspondence	1983
5	7	General Correspondence	1983
5	8	General Correspondence	1983
5	9	General Correspondence	1983
5	10	General Correspondence	1983
5	11	General Correspondence	1983
5	12	General Correspondence	1983
5	13	General Correspondence	1983
5	14	General Correspondence	1984
6	1	General Correspondence	1984
6	2	General Correspondence	1984
6	3	General Correspondence	1984
6	4	General Correspondence	1984
6	5	General Correspondence	1984
6	6	General Correspondence	1985
6	7	General Correspondence	1985
6	8	General Correspondence	1985
6	9	General Correspondence	1985
6	10	General Correspondence	1985
6	11	General Correspondence	1986

MG 31, D 2		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	5
Container	File	File Title	Date
6	12	General Correspondence	1986
6	13	General Correspondence	1986
6	14	General Correspondence	1987
6	15	General Correspondence	1987
7	1	General Correspondence	1987
7	2	General Correspondence	1988
7	3	General Correspondence	1988
7	4	General Correspondence	1989
		Family Correspondence	
		Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	
7	5	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	n.d.
7	6	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1962
7	7	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1965
7	8	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1966
7	9	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1967
7	10	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1968
7	11	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1970
7	12	Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough	1971
•	=		

1985-1986

Réshard Gool - Hilda Woolnough

File Date

Myra Gool and Children

7	17	Myra Gool and children	n.d.
7	18	Myra Gool and children	1953
7	19	Myra Gool and children	1957-1958
7	20	Myra Gool and children	1959
7	21	Myra Gool and children	1960
7	22	Myra Gool and children	1961
7	23	Myra Gool and children	1962
7	24	Myra Gool and children	1963
7	25	Myra Gool and children	1964
7	26	Myra Gool and children	1965
7	27	Myra Gool and children	1966
7	28	Myra Gool and children	1967
7	29	Myra Gool and children	1968
7	30	Myra Gool and children	1969
7	31	Myra Gool and children	1970
7	32	Myra Gool and children	1971
7	33	Myra Gool and children	1972
7	34	Myra Gool and children	1973
7	35	Myra Gool and children	1974
7	36	Myra Gool and children	1975
7	37	Myra Gool and children	1976-1979
7	38	Myra Gool and children	1980-1981
7	39	Myra Gool and children	1984

MG	31	D	220
\mathbf{v}	JI.	$\boldsymbol{\nu}$	440

RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS

- 1	
-	
	ı

Container	File		File Title	Date
7	40	Gool Family		n.d.
7	41	Gool Family		1937-1950
7	42	Gool Family		1955
7	43	Gool Family		1956-1958
7	44	Gool Family		1959
7	45	Gool Family		1960
7	46	Gool Family		1962
7	47	Gool Family		1963
7	48	Gool Family		1964
7	49	Gool Family		1965
7	50	Gool Family		1966
7	51	Gool Family		1967
7	52	Gool Family		1968
7	53	Gool Family		1969
7	54	Gool Family		1970

Container File File Title Date

UNIVERSITY OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

Correspondence and Memoranda

8	1	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	2	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	3	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	4	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	5	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	6	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	7	Correspondence - Dept. of Political Science	n.d., 1969-1979
8	8	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	n.d., 1970
8	9	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1971
8	10	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	n.d., 1972
8	11	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1972
8	12	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1973
8	13	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1974
8	14	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1975
8	15	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1976
8	16	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1977
8	17	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1978
8	18	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1979-1980
8	19	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1981-1982
8	20	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1983
8	21	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1984
8	22	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1985
8	23	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1985

Container	File	File Title	Date
8	24	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1986
8	25	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1986
8	26	UPEI Correspondence and Memoranda	1987
8	27	Correspondence - Writer-in-Residence (1/2)	n.d., 1981-1987
8	28	Correspondence - Writer-in-Residence (2/2)	n.d., 1981-1987
8	29	[Political Science] - Canadian Universities	n.d., 1966-1969
8	30	Teacher Education Committee	n.d, 1966-1971
8	31	Financial	n.d., 1969-1979
8	32	Financial	n.d., 1980-1987
9	1	Faculty Association - "A View from a ditch" (1/3)	n.d., 1970-1972
9	2	Faculty Association - "A View from a ditch" (2/3)	n.d., 1970-1972
9	3	Faculty Association - "A View from a ditch" (3/3)	n.d., 1970-1972
9	4	Bill 55 Material (1/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
9	5	Bill 55 Material (2/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
9	6	Bill 55 Material (3/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
9	7	Bill 55 Material (4/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
9	8	Bill 55 Clippings	1971
9	9	[Hypro Seafoods, Souris, P.E.I.]	n.d., 1971-1972
9	10	P.E.I. Photo Licences (1/2)	n.d., 1971-1972
9	11	P.E.I. Photo Licences (2/2)	n.d., 1971-1972
9	12	P.E.I. Civil Liberties Association	1970-1971
9	13	P.E.I. Civil Liberties Association (1/4)	n.d., 1971-1973
9	14	P.E.I. Civil Liberties Association (2/4)	n.d., 1971-1973
9	15	P.E.I. Civil Liberties Association (3/4)	n.d., 1971-1973
9	16	P.E.I. Civil Liberties Association (4/4)	n.d., 1971-1973
9	17	P.E.I. Civil Liberties Association	n.d., 1983

10		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
9	18	Political Science Class Enrollment Statistics	1973-1975
9	19	Book Purchase Programme (1/2)	n.d., 1973-1986
9	20	Book Purchase Programme (2/2)	n.d., 1973-1986
9	21	Report Summary - University Objectives	1975
9	22	Political Activities (1/2)	n.d., 1978-1984
9	23	Political Activities (2/2)	n.d., 1978-1984
9	24	Departmental Meetings (1/3)	nd, 1982-1986
9	25	Departmental Meetings (2/3)	nd, 1982-1986
9	26	Departmental Meetings (3/3)	n.d, 1982-1986
9	27	Student Seminars - Canadian Writing (1/6)	n.d., 1983-1987
10	1	Student Seminars - Canadian Writing (2/6)	n.d., 1983-1987
10	2	Student Seminars - Canadian Writing (3/6)	n.d., 1983-1987
10	3	Student Seminars - Canadian Writing (4/6)	n.d., 1983-1987
10	4	Student Seminars - Canadian Writing (5/6)	n.d., 1983-1987
10	5	Student Seminars - Canadian Writing (6/6)	n.d., 1983-1987
10	6	[Associate Professor] Promotion Material	1974-1985
10	7	President Search Committee	1985
10	8	Printed Material	n.d., 1971-1987
10	9	Printed Material	n.d., 1978, 1983
		Lecture Notes	
10	10	Lecture Notes	n.d.
10	11	Lecture Notes (1/2)	n.d.
10	12	Lecture Notes (2/2)	n.d.
10	13	Lecture Notes	n.d.

MIG 31, D 4	4 4 U	RESHARD GOOL FUNDS	11
Container	File	File Title	Date
10	14	Notes	n.d.
10	15	Lectures on Politics in Novels	n.d.
10	16	Lecture Notes (1/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	17	Lecture Notes (2/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	18	Lecture Notes (3/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	19	Lecture Notes (4/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	20	Lecture Notes (5/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	21	Lecture Notes (6/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	22	Lecture Notes (7/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	23	Lecture Notes (8/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	24	Lecture Notes (9/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
10	25	Lecture Notes (10/10)	n.d., 1962-1985
			,
11	1	Politics and Literature (1/2)	n.d., 1963-1986
11	2	Politics and Literature (2/2)	n.d., 1963-1986
11	3	Lecture Notes - Printed Material (1/2)	n.d., 1967-1969
11	4	Lecture Notes - Printed Material (2/2)	n.d., 1967-1969
11	5	Notes about universities (1/3)	n.d., 1968-1982
11	6	Notes about universities (2/3)	n.d., 1968-1982
11	7	Notes about universities (3/3)	n.d., 1968-1982
11	8	Lecture Notes [Politics and the Novel - Jean Rhys] (1/4)	n.d., 1968-1983
11	9	Lecture Notes [Politics and the Novel - Jean Rhys] (2/4)	n.d., 1968-1983
11	10	Lecture Notes [Politics and the Novel - Jean Rhys] (3/4) see oversize container 40 for (4/4)	n.d., 1968-1983
11	11	Lecture Notices	n.d., 1968-1988
11	12	Notes (1/2)	1969-1973
11	13	Notes (2/2)	1969-1973

12		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
11	14	Students' Responses to Political Science [Lecture]	n.d., [1970]
11	15	Political Science Course Outlines (1/4)	n.d., 1970-1986
11	16	Political Science Course Outlines (2/4)	n.d., 1970-1986
11	17	Political Science Course Outlines (3/4)	n.d., 1970-1986
11	18	Political Science Course Outlines (4/4)	n.d., 1970-1986
11	19	Lecture Notes (1/5)	n.d., 1973-1986
11	20	Lecture Notes (2/5)	n.d., 1973-1986
11	21	Lecture Notes (3/5)	n.d., 1973-1986
11	22	Lecture Notes (4/5) see oversize container 40 for (5/5)	n.d., 1973-1986
11	23	Course Outlines, Notes	n.d., 1974
11	24	Lecture: "Why Canada Needs Universities"	1985
		SQUARE DEAL PUBLICATIONS	
		Correspondence	
11	25	Letters [etc.] (1/8)	n.d., 1964-1980
11	26	Letters [etc.] (2/8)	n.d., 1964-1980
12	1	Letters [etc.] (3/8)	n.d., 1964-1980
12	2	Letters [etc.] (4/8)	n.d., 1964-1980
12	3	Letters [etc.] (5/8)	n.d., 1964-1980
12	4	Letters [etc.] (6/8)	n.d., 1964-1980
12	5	Letters [etc.] (7/8)	n.d., 1964-1980

n.d., 1964-1980

n.d., 1970-1973

12

12

6

7

Letters [etc.] (8/8)

Square Deal Letters

Container	File	File Title	Date
12	8	Correspondence. Guardian Letters	1970-1973
12	9	Correspondence (1/2)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	10	Correspondence (2/2)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	11	Square Deal Letters (1/5)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	12	Square Deal Letters (2/5)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	13	Square Deal Letters (3/5)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	14	Square Deal Letters (4/5)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	15	Square Deal Letters (5/5)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	16	Correspondence (1/3)	n.d., 1971-1979
12	17	Correspondence (2/3)	n.d., 1971-1979
12	18	Correspondence (3/3)	n.d., 1971-1979
12	19	Square Deal Letters (1/2)	n.d., 1972-1973
12	20	Square Deal Letters (2/2)	n.d., 1972-1973
12	21	Correspondence (1/2)	n.d., 1972-1977
12	22	Correspondence (2/2)	n.d., 1972-1977
12	23	Correspondence (1/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
12	24	Correspondence (2/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
13	1	Correspondence (3/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
13	2	Correspondence (4/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
13	3	Correspondence (5/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
13	4	Correspondence (6/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
13	5	Correspondence (7/7)	n.d., 1972-1980
13	6	Correspondence	1972, 1975-1981
13	7	Square Deal Publications. Correspondence (1/4)	n.d., 1972-1986
13	8	Square Deal Publications. Correspondence (2/4)	n.d., 1972-1986

14		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
13	9	Square Deal Publications. Correspondence (3/4)	n.d., 1972-1986
13	10	Square Deal Publications. Correspondence (4/4)	n.d., 1972-1986
13	11	Correspondence (1/3)	n.d., 1976-1977
13	12	Correspondence (2/3)	n.d., 1976-1977
13	13	Correspondence (3/3)	n.d., 1976-1977
13	14	Correspondence	1979
13	15	ISBN Notebook	n.d., 1969-1976
13	16	[Copyright materials]	n.d., 1970, 1972
13	17	[Public Lending Right Commission] Forms	1987-1988
		Financial	
13	18	[Financial Records] (1/5)	1970-1981
13	19	[Financial Records] (2/5)	1970-1981
13	20	[Financial Records] (3/5)	1970-1981
13	21	[Financial Records] (4/5)	1970-1981
13	22	[Financial Records] (5/5)	1970-1981
13	23	Square Deal - Funding (1/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
13	24	Square Deal - Funding (2/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
13	25	Square Deal - Funding (3/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	1	Square Deal - Funding (4/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	2	Square Deal - Funding (5/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	3	Square Deal - Funding (6/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	4	Square Deal - Funding (7/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	5	Square Deal - Funding (8/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	6	Square Deal - Funding (9/10)	n.d., 1970-1984

Container	File	File Title	Date
14	7	Square Deal - Funding (10/10)	n.d., 1970-1984
14	8	[Subscription cards] (1/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
14	9	[Subscription cards] (2/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
14	10	[Subscription cards] (3/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
14	11	[Subscription cards] (4/4)	n.d., 1970-1971
14	12	[Square Deal Publications - Funding]	1971-1972
14	13	Square Deal Publications - Financial	1971-1973
14	14	Square Deal Publications - Financial	1971-1983
14	15	[Grant Applications/Financial]	n.d., 1971-1979
14	16	[Publication Cost Estimates]	[1972]
14	17	Square Deal Accounts (retail) (1/3)	1972-1978
14	18	Square Deal Accounts (retail) (2/3)	1972-1978
14	19	Square Deal Accounts (retail) (3/3)	1972-1978
14	20	Square Deal Publications - Financial (1/3)	n.d., 1972-1984
14	21	Square Deal Publications - Financial (2/3)	n.d., 1972-1984
14	22	Square Deal Publications - Financial (3/3)	n.d., 1972-1984
14	23	Square Deal Publications - Orders	n.d., 1972-1980
14	24	Square Deal Publications. Purchase Orders	n.d., 1973-1976
14	25	Square Deal Invoices (1/2)	1974-1976, 1978
14	26	Square Deal Invoices (2/2)	1974-1976, 1978
14	27	[Financial Records] (1/4)	n.d., 1976-1981
15	1	[Financial Records] (2/4)	n.d., 1976-1981
15	2	[Financial Records] (3/4)	n.d., 1976-1981
15	3	[Financial Records] (4/4)	n.d., 1976-1981

16		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date

15	4	Three women poets of p.e.i.: edited by Réshard Gool. Pasted copy	n.d.
15	5	Winter in Paradise. Poems by John Smith (1/2) see oversize container 40 for (2/2)	n.d., [1972]
15	6	Master of the Aluminun Forest by Ted Kulik	n.d.
15	7	Beach Pebbles by Leone Ross (1/2)	n.d.
15	8	Beach Pebbles by Leone Ross (2/2)	nd.
15	9	Beach Pebbles by Leone Ross	n.d.
15	10	Rites of Passage by Ted Kulik	n.d.
15	11	Cavalier Carcass by Larry Le Clair	n.d.
15	12	Of the Swimmer among the Coral and Of the Monk in the Mountains: an Anthology for the Stars, by John Smith	n.d.
15	13	Square Deal Publications [Articles/Poetry]	n.d., 1948-1970
15	14	Island Poetry. Research on –.	n.d., 1968-1972
15	15	Square Deal Articles/Poetry, etc. (1/4)	nd, 1970-1971
15	16	Square Deal Articles/Poetry, etc. (2/4)	nd, 1970-1971
15	17	Square Deal Articles/Poetry, etc. (3/4)	nd, 1970-1971
15	18	Square Deal Articles/Poetry, etc. (4/4)	nd, 1970-1971
15	19	Portraits and Gastroscopes by Frank Ledwell and Reshard Gool. Pasted copy (1/3)	1972
15	20	Portraits and Gastroscopes by Frank Ledwell and Réshard Gool. Pasted copy (2/3)	1972
15	21	Portraits and Gastroscopes by Frank Ledwell and Réshard Gool. Pasted copy (3/3)	1972
15	22	Portraits and Gastroscopes. Typescripts and Drafts (1/2)	[1977]
15	23	Portraits and Gastroscopes. Typescripts and Drafts (2/2)	[1977]
15	24	<i>In Medusa's Eye</i> by Réshard Gool, introduction by Ronald Baker	1972-1978
15	25	Square Deal Publications. Design Layouts	n.d., 1972-1980

MG 31, D 220		RESHARD GOOL FONDS	
Container	File	File Title	Date
15	26	The Years of Greatness	1973
15	27	Folk Songs of Prince Edward Island. Incomplete typescript	n.d., [1973]
15	28	Folk Songs of Prince Edward Island. Pasted copy of — collected and arranged by Christopher Gledhill (1/3)	1973
16	1	Folk Songs of Prince Edward Island. Pasted copy of — collected and arranged by Christopher Gledhill (2/3)	1973
16	2	Folk Songs of Prince Edward Island. Pasted copy of — collected and arranged by Christopher Gledhill (3/3)	1973
16	3	Folk Songs of Prince Edward Island (second & revised edition). Collected and arranged by Christopher Gledhill	1975
16	4	Red Clay Soil. Poems by A.P. Campbell (1/2)	1973-1974
16	5	Red Clay Soil. Poems by A.P. Campbell (2/2)	1973-1974
16	6	Red Clay Soil. Poems by A.P. Campbell	n.d., 1976
16	7	<i>New Atlantic Writing</i> . Peter Grant & Finley Martin co-editors (1/2)	1974
16	8	<i>New Atlantic Writing</i> . Peter Grant & Finley Martin co-editors (2/2)	1974
16	9	New Atlantic Writing (1/2)	[1974]
16	10	New Atlantic Writing (2/2)	[1974]
16	11	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw (1/4)	n.d., [1975]
16	12	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw (2/4)	n.d., [1975]
16	13	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw (3/4)	n.d., [1975]
16	14	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw (4/4)	n.d., [1975]
16	15	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw. Draft Typescript (1/4)	1975
16	16	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw. Draft Typescript (2/4)	1975
16	17	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw. Draft Typescript (3/4)	1975
16	18	Tell Me the Tales by W.R. Shaw. Draft Typescript (4/4)	1975
16	19	Tell Me the Tales. Reviews	1975-1976

18		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
16	20	Atlantic Publishers' Association (1/2)	n.d., 1976-1979
16	21	Atlantic Publishers' Association (2/2)	n.d., 1976-1979
16	22	[Poetry Reprinting]	n.d., 1978
16	23	Eyescapes: drawings by Hilda Woolnaugh	n.d., 1978
16	24	Everywhere I've Been by Carl Sentner. Typescript of – (1/2)	n.d., 1979
16	25	Everywhere I've Been by Carl Sentner. Typescript of – (2/2)	n.d., 1979
16	26	7 Poets. Scripts for – (1/2)	n.d., [1982]
16	27	7 Poets. Scripts for – (2/2)	n.d., [1982]
16	28	7 poets from prince edward island edited by Réshard Gool. Pasted copy of –	n.d., [1982]
16	29	7 Poets. Film/video script	n.d., [1982]
		Submissions	
17	1	Submissions	n.d.
17	2	Submissions	n.d.
17	3	Submissions	n.d.
17	4	Submissions	n.d.
17	5	Submissions	1965
17	6	Submissions	1970
17	7	Submissions	1971
17	8	Submissions	1972
17	9	Submissions	1972
17	10	Submissions	1975
17	11	Submissions	1976
17	12	Submissions	1978
17	13	Submissions	1981

MG 31, D 2		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	14	Submissions (1/2)	[1983]
17	15	Submissions (2/2)	[1983]
17	16	Submissions	1986
		Publicity	
17	17	Square Deal Publications - Promotional (1/2) see oversize container 40 for (2/2)	1970-1980
17	18	Square Deal Publications - Clippings	n.d., 1970-1980
17	19	Square Deal Publications. Notes	n.d., 1971
17	20	["The Atlantic Situation" mail-out]	1975-1976
17	21	Square Deal Publications - Promotional (1/2)	n.d., 1976-1979
17	22	Square Deal Publications - Promotional (2/2)	n.d., 1976-1979
17	23	Square Deal Publications - Review Clippings	n.d., 1977-1979
17	24	[Promotional Tour - Nemesis Casket]	n.d., 1979
17	25	[Book Tours] material	n.d., 1979-1980
		READINGS and EXHIBITIONS	
17	26	Readings	n.d.
17	27	Readings	n.d.
17	28	Readings	n.d.
17	29	Readings - Notes	n.d.
17	30	National Book Week Readings	n.d.
17	31	Readings - Clippings, notes	n.d.
17	32	Readings	1965
17	33	Readings	1971

20		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	34	Readings	1973
17	35	Readings	1974
17	36	Readings (1/2)	1975
17	37	Readings (2/2)	1975
17	38	Readings (1/2)	n.d., 1976-1984
17	39	Readings (2/2)	n.d., 1976-1984
18	1	National Book Week and Other Readings (1/4)	n.d., 1976-1987
18	2	National Book Week and Other Readings (2/4)	n.d., 1976-1987
18	3	National Book Week and Other Readings (3/4)	n.d., 1976-1987
18	4	National Book Week and Other Readings (4/4)	n.d., 1976-1987
18	5	Readings	1977
18	6	National Book Week	n.d., 1977-1984
18	7	Readings - U.P.E.I.	n.d., 1977-1985
18	8	Readings	1978
18	9	The Pat Lowther Benefit; Tribute	n.d., [1980s]
18	10	Readings	1980-1982
18	11	National Book Week - P.R.	1981
18	12	Script for Readings (1/2)	n.d., 1981
18	13	Script for Readings (2/2)	n.d., 1981
18	14	Script for Readings (1/2)	1983
18	15	Script for Readings (2/2)	1983
18	16	Readings (1/5)	1984
18	17	Readings (2/5)	1984
18	18	Readings (3/5)	1984
18	19	Readings (4/5)	1984
18	20	Readings (5/5)	1984

MG 31, D 2		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	21
Container	File	File Title	Date
18	21	Readings (1/3)	1985
18	22	Readings (2/3)	1985
18	23	Readings (3/3)	1985
18	24	Readings	1986
18	25	Readings	1987
18	26	Readings - Clippings	n.d., 1969-1984
18	27	Readings - Clippings, Notes	1970s
18	28	Readings - Clippings, Notes	1980s
18	29	Readings - Clippings	1985
		Great George Street Gallery	
19	1	Readings	n.d., 1976-1987
19	2	Great George Street Gallery - Promotional (1/3)	n.d., 1977-1984
19	3	Great George Street Gallery - Promotional (2/3)	n.d., 1977-1984
19	4	Great George Street Gallery - Promotional (3/3)	n.d., 1977-1984
19	5	Review of Neil Chodorow (1/2)	1981-1982
19	6	Review of Neil Chodorow (2/2)	1981-1982
19	7	Great George Street Gallery - Woolnough Talk, Exhibition	n.d., 1981, 1988
19	8	The Great George Street Gallery Newsletter	1982-1985
19	9	[Review of Ann Lee Exhibition]	1984
19	10	Provincial Arts Lobby	1984
19	11	Great George Street Gallery - General Meeting Report (1/2)	n.d., 1986-1987
19	12	Great George Street Gallery - General Meeting Report (2/2)	n.d., 1986-1987
19	13	Great George Street Gallery - Canada Council Brief, notes & drafts (1/2)	n.d., 1987

Great George Street Gallery - Canada Council Brief, notes &

n.d., 1987

19

14

drafts (2/2)

22		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date

		Phoenix Galleries	
19	15	Phoenix Galleries Design Centre & Workshop	n.d.
19	16	[Phoenix Galleries - Funding]	n.d., 1971
19	17	Phoenix Galleries Craft Co-operative	n.d., 1972
19	18	Phoenix Galleries - Publicity (1/2)	n.d., 1972-1973
19	19	Phoenix Galleries - Publicity (2/2)	n.d., 1972-1973
19	20	Phoenix Galleries Sales Book	1972-1973
19	21	The Phoenix Group - catalogue	1973
19	22	Daily Sales Record Book	1973
19	23	Phoenix Galleries - Permit, Policy	1976-1977
		Gallery on Demand	
19	24	Gallery on Demand	n.d.
19	25	Gallery on Demand	n.d., 1976
		General	
19	26	"Stage Coach" [film scenes]	n.d.
19	27	Three Painters of Prince Edward Island (1/2)	n.d., 1975
19	28	Three Painters of Prince Edward Island (2/2)	n.d., 1975
19	29	[P.E.I. Council of the Arts]	n.d., 1975-1979
20	1	Enjoy the Company, Inc Lease	n.d., 1974, 1977

Writers' Union of Canada - "Inner Circle" (1/2)

n.d., 1981-1983

20

MG 31, D 2		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	2
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	3	Writers' Union of Canada - "Inner Circle" (2/2)	n.d., 1981-1983
20	4	Island Women's Art Festival	1982
20	5	Metson, Graham - Artist	n.d., 1982-1984
20	6	Acorn, Milton Memorial Festival	1986-1988
20	7	"Better Broadcasting" Questionnaire	[1987]
		NOTEBOOKS and DIARIES	
20	8	[Diary notes]	n.d.
20	9	Pocket Notebook	n.d.
20	10	Notebook	n.d.
20	11	Notebook	n.d.
20	12	Notebook	n.d.
20	13	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
20	14	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
20	15	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
20	16	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
20	17	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d.
20	18	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d.
20	19	Pocket Notebook	n.d.
20	20	Pocket Notebook	n.d.
20	21	Pocket Notebook	n.d.
20	22	Manuscript Notes (loose)	n.d.
20	23	Notebook	n.d.
20	24	Notebook	n.d.

n.d.

n.d.

Manuscript Notebook

Pocket Telephone Book

20

20

25

26

24		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	27	Telephone Book	n.d.
20	28	Telephone/Address Book	n.d.
20	29	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d., 1947-1963
20	30	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d., 1947-1963
20	31	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d., 1953-1957
20	32	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d., 1953-1957
20	33	[Diary Notes]	1957
20	34	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d., 1957-1958
20	35	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d., 1957-1958
20	36	Manuscript Notebook	n.d., 1958
20	37	Notebook/Diary	1957-1958
21	1	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d., 1958-1959
21	2	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d., 1958-1959
21	3	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d., 1958-1967
21	4	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d., 1958-1967
21	5	Manuscript Notebook (1/2)	n.d., 1958-1971
21	6	Manuscript Notebook (2/2)	n.d., 1958-1971
21	7	Pocket Notebook	ca.1959
21	8	Notebook (1/2)	ca.1959-1961
21	9	Notebook (2/2)	ca.1959-1961
21	10	Notebook	[1960]
21	11	Pocket Diary	1960-1961
21	12	[Diary notes]	1961
21	13	Notebook (1/2)	ca.1962
21	14	Notebook (2/2)	ca.1962
21	15	Pocket Diary	1962

MANUSCRIPTS BY RÉSHARD GOOL

1981-1987

n.d., [1982]

n.d., 1988

22

22

22

4

5

6

Manuscript Notebook (2/2)

Manuscript Notebook

Manuscript Notebook

26		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
		Prose Fiction	
22	7	Plot Outlines	n.d.
22	8	The Magic Castle	n.d.
22	9	Dusk (1/2)	n.d.
22	10	Dusk (2/2)	n.d.
		Novels	
22	11	A Matter of Time	n.d.
22	12	A Matter of Time. Early Mss of –. (1/3)	n.d.
22	13	A Matter of Time. Early Mss of –. (2/3)	n.d.
22	14	A Matter of Time. Early Mss of –. (3/3)	n.d.
22	15	[Price] Outline, Notes	n.d.
22	16	[Price] Outline, Notes	n.d.
22	17	[Price] Manuscripts	n.d.
22	18	Price of Admission. Typescript of $-(1/3)$	[1952-1966]
22	19	Price of Admission. Typescript of $-(2/3)$	[1952-1966]
22	20	Price of Admission. Typescript of $-(3/3)$	[1952-1966]
22	21	Against the Current (1/4)	[ca.1957]
22	22	Against the Current (2/4)	[ca.1957]
22	23	Against the Current (3/4)	[ca.1957]
22	24	Against the Current (4/4)	[ca.1957]
22	25	A Matter of Time. Early drafts of $-(1/2)$	n.d., 1958
22	26	A Matter of Time. Early drafts of $-(2/2)$	n.d., 1958
22	27	Plots, Ideas (1/2)	n.d., 1963-1970

Container Container	File	File Title	Date
23	1	Plots, Ideas (2/2)	n.d., 1963-1970
23	2	Price	n.d., 1970
23	3	Price of Admission (1/5)	ca.1973
23	4	Price of Admission (2/5)	ca.1973
23	5	Price of Admission (3/5)	ca.1973
23	6	Price of Admission (4/5)	ca.1973
23	7	Price of Admission (5/5)	ca.1973
23	8	Price of Admission (1/2)	1973
23	9	Price of Admission (2/2)	1973
23	10	The Price of Admission cover design	n.d., [1973]
23	11	The Price of Admission cover design	1973
23	12	Price by Réshard Gool	1973
23	13	Price of Admission (1/4)	n.d., [1973]
23	14	Price of Admission (2/4)	n.d., [1973]
23	15	Price of Admission (3/4)	n.d., [1973]
23	16	Price of Admission (4/4)	n.d., [1973]
23	17	<i>Price</i> . Final draft of $-(1/3)$	[1976]
23	18	<i>Price</i> . Final draft of $-(2/3)$	[1976]
23	19	<i>Price</i> . Final draft of $-(3/3)$	[1976]
23	20	Price. Correspondence	1976
23	21	Reviews of <i>Price</i> (1/2) see oversize container 40 for (2/2)	n.d., 1976-1978
23	22	Review of <i>Price</i>	1977-1978
23	23	Review of <i>Price</i>	1981
24	1	Price. Published extract from –	1984
24	2	<i>Price</i> . Published extract from –	1988

28		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
24	3	Operation Cordelia (1/2)	n.d.
24	4	Operation Cordelia (2/2)	n.d.
24	5	[Cordelia] MSS	n.d.
24	6	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS, printed material (1/6)	n.d., 1967-1981
24	7	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS, printed material (2/6)	n.d., 1967-1981
24	8	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS, printed material (3/6)	n.d., 1967-1981
24	9	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS, printed material (4/6)	n.d., 1967-1981
24	10	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS, printed material (5/6)	n.d., 1967-1981
24	11	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS, printed material (6/6)	n.d., 1967-1981
24	12	[Cordelia] Research	1980-1981
24	13	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS (1/3) (contains material dated 1965)	[ca.1983-1986]
24	14	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS (2/3)	[ca.1983-1986]
24	15	Cordelia Notes, Research, MSS (3/3) (contains material dated 1965)	[ca.1983-1986]
24	16	Jack Easter MSS (copy)	n.d.
24	17	The Nemesis Casket	n.d.
24	18	Nemesis Casket - MSS booklets	n.d.
24	19	Nemesis Casket - MSS Script (1/2)	n.d.
24	20	Nemesis Casket - MSS Script (2/2)	n.d.
24	21	Nemesis Casket - MSS	n.d.
24	22	Nemesis Casket - Early Script for	n.d.
24	23	Nemesis Casket. MSS Script	n.d.
24	24	Nemesis Casket (1/7)	n.d.
24	25	Nemesis Casket (2/7)	n.d.
24	26	Nemesis Casket (3/7)	n.d.
24	27	Nemesis Casket (4/7)	n.d.
24	28	Nemesis Casket (5/7)	n.d.

Container	File	File Title	Date
24	29	Nemesis Casket (6/7)	n.d.
25	1	Nemesis Casket (7/7)	n.d.
25	2	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (1/10)	n.d.
25	3	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (2/10)	n.d.
25	4	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (3/10)	n.d.
25	5	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (4/10)	n.d.
25	6	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (5/10)	n.d.
25	7	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (6/10)	n.d.
25	8	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (7/10)	n.d.
25	9	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (8/10)	n.d.
25	10	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (9/10)	n.d.
25	11	Nemesis Casket - a trilogy (10/10)	n.d.
25	12	Nemesis Casket. Notes & Early Script (1/2)	ca.1974
25	13	Nemesis Casket. Notes & Early Script (2/2)	ca.1974
25	14	Nemesis Casket Excerpts	n.d., 1974
25	15	Nemesis Casket Excerpt	1974
25	16	Nemesis Casket. Printed extract from Book II	1974
25	17	Nemesis Casket (1/16)	n.d., 1979
25	18	Nemesis Casket (2/16)	n.d., 1979
25	19	Nemesis Casket (3/16)	n.d., 1979
25	20	Nemesis Casket (4/16)	n.d., 1979
25	21	Nemesis Casket (5/16)	n.d., 1979
25	22	Nemesis Casket (6/16)	n.d., 1979
25	23	Nemesis Casket (7/16)	n.d., 1979
25	24	Nemesis Casket (8/16)	n.d., 1979
25	25	Nemesis Casket (9/16)	n.d., 1979

30		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
25	26	Nemesis Casket (10/16)	n.d., 1979
25	27	Nemesis Casket (11/16)	n.d., 1979
25	28	Nemesis Casket (12/16)	n.d., 1979
25	29	Nemesis Casket (13/16)	n.d., 1979
26	1	Nemesis Casket (14/16)	n.d., 1979
26	2	Nemesis Casket (15/16)	n.d., 1979
26	3	Nemesis Casket (16/16)	n.d., 1979
26	4	Nemesis Casket cover design	[1979]
26	5	Nemesis Casket. Exegesis and eight extracts	1979
26	6	Nemesis Casket. Canada Council Application	1979
26	7	Nemesis Casket. Typescript of first two Books (1/5)	[1979]
26	8	Nemesis Casket. Typescript of first two Books (2/5)	[1979]
26	9	Nemesis Casket. Typescript of first two Books (3/5)	[1979]
26	10	Nemesis Casket. Typescript of first two Books (4/5)	[1979]
26	11	Nemesis Casket. Typescript of first two Books (5/5)	[1979]
26	12	Nemesis Casket - computer printout of Book III	1979
26	13	Nemesis Casket - computer printout (1/2)	1979
26	14	Nemesis Casket - computer printout (2/2)	1979
26	15	Nemesis Casket - computer printout (1/2)	1979
26	16	Nemesis Casket - computer printout (2/2)	1979
26	17	Review of Nemesis Casket	1979
26	18	Nemesis Casket - Correspondence	1979, 1983
26	19	Reviews of Nemesis Casket	n.d., 1980-1982
26	20	Nemesis Casket. Interview regarding –	1983
26	21	Reviews of Gool's Works	1983-1984

MG 31, D 220 RÉSHARD GOOL FON

MG 31, D 220		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	31			
Container	File	File Title	Date			
Short Stories						
26	22	Short Stories	n.d.			
26	23	Short Stories	n.d.			
26	24	Short Stories	n.d.			
26	25	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	1	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	2	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	3	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	4	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	5	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	6	Short Stories	n.d.			
27	7	Short Stories (publication)	n.d.			
27	8	Short Stories (1/2)	1963			
27	9	Short Stories (2/2)	1963			
27	10	Short Stories (1/2)	n.d., 1967			
27	11	Short Stories (2/2)	n.d., 1967			
27	12	Short Stories	1967			
27	13	Short Stories	1968			
	Plays					
27	14	Plays	n.d.			
27	15	Plays	n.d.			
27	16	Plays	n.d.			
27	17	[Shot List]	n.d.			
	•	L J				

DS
DS

MG 31, D 220 Date

Container File File Title Date

Poetry

27	18	Poetry	n.d.
27	19	Poetry	n.d.
27	20	Poetry	n.d.
27	21	Poetry	n.d.
27	22	Poetry	n.d.
27	23	Poetry	n.d.
27	24	Poetry	n.d.
27	25	Poetry	n.d.
27	26	Poetry	n.d.
27	27	Poetry	n.d.
27	28	Poetry	n.d.
27	29	Poetry	n.d.
27	30	Poetry	n.d.
27	31	Poetry	n.d.
27	32	Poetry	n.d.
27	33	Poetry	1948-1959
27	34	Poetry	1953-1959
27	35	Poetry	1960-1962
27	36	Poetry	1962
27	37	Poetry	1964-1966
27	38	Poetry	1965
27	39	Poetry	1965
27	40	Poetry	1966-1967
27	41	Poetry	1968-1969

MG 31, D 2 Container	File	RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS File Title	
	1110		Dute
27	42	Poetry	1969
28	1	Poetry	1970
28	2	Poetry	1971
28	3	Poetry	1971
28	4	Poetry	1972
28	5	Poetry	1973
28	6	Poetry (1/2)	1975
28	7	Poetry (2/2)	1975
28	8	Poetry (1/2)	1976
28	9	Poetry (2/2)	1976
28	10	Poetry	1978
28	11	Poetry	1980
28	12	Poetry	1980
28	13	Poetry	1981
28	14	Poetry	1982
28	15	Poetry	1983-1984
28	16	Poetry	1985
28	17	Poetry	1986
		Non-Fiction Writing	
28	18	Politics Through the Novel - draft	n.d.
28	19	Politics Through Novels	n.d.
28	20	Student Debating Tournament Notes	1958

n.d., [1963]

n.d., 1964

Politics and Morality

Politics in Canadian Novels

28

28

21

22

34		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
28	23	Thesis Notes	n.d.
28	24	M.A. Thesis - early script (1/2)	n.d.
28	25	M.A. Thesis - early script (2/2)	n.d.
28	26	M.A. Thesis - typescript (1/2)	n.d.
28	27	M.A. Thesis - typescript (2/2)	n.d.
28	28	M.A. Thesis (draft) (1/4)	[1966]
28	29	M.A. Thesis (draft) (2/4)	[1966]
28	30	M.A. Thesis (draft) (3/4)	[1966]
28	31	M.A. Thesis (draft) (4/4)	[1966]
28	32	M.A. Thesis (1/3)	1966
28	33	M.A. Thesis (2/3)	1966
28	34	M.A. Thesis (3/3)	1966
28	35	James Bond: Notes towards a thesis	n.d.
28	36	The Problems of Public Intelligence	n.d.
28	37	The Politics of James Bond (1/5)	n.d., [1969]
28	38	The Politics of James Bond (2/5)	n.d., [1969]
29	1	The Politics of James Bond (3/5)	n.d., [1969]
29	2	The Politics of James Bond (4/5)	n.d., [1969]
29	3	The Politics of James Bond (5/5)	n.d., [1969]
29	4	Politics and the Imagination - C.B.C. "Ideas" Schedule of Programs	1970
29	5	The Politics of Gatsby (1/4)	n.d., 1974
29	6	The Politics of Gatsby (2/4)	n.d., 1974
29	7	The Politics of Gatsby (3/4)	n.d., 1974
29	8	The Politics of Gatsby (4/4)	n.d., 1974
29	9	Political Implications of Jean Rhys' Wide Sargasso Sea	n.d., [1980]

MG 31, D 220		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	35
Container	File	File Title	Date
29	10	[Canada Council] Art Bank (1/2)	1982
29	11	[Canada Council] Art Bank (2/2)	1982
29	12	A Political Lesson (1/2)	[1982]
29	13	A Political Lesson (2/2)	[1982]
29	14	A Political Lesson (1/2)	1984
29	15	A Political Lesson (2/2)	1984
29	16	Russia and the Balkans (1870-1876) (1/3)	n.d., 1985
29	17	Russia and the Balkans (1870-1876) (2/3)	n.d., 1985
29	18	Russia and the Balkans (1870-1876) (3/3)	n.d., 1985
		Reviews	
29	19	Book Reviews	n.d.
29	20	Book Reviews	n.d.
29	21	Book Reviews	n.d.
29	22	Book Review Notes	n.d.
29	23	Book Reviews (1/2)	n.d.
29	24	Book Reviews (2/2)	n.d.

n.d.

n.d., 1960

n.d, 1974

n.d., 1977-1985

n.d., 1977-1985

n.d., 1977-1985

n.d., 1979

25

26

27

28

29

1

2

29

29

29

29

29

30

30

Politics of Size

Afterwords (1/2)

Book Reviews (1/4)

Book Reviews (2/4)

Book Reviews (3/4)

Book Reviews (1/4)

Article Review Notes

see oversize container 40 for (2/2)

see oversize container 40 for (4/4)

36		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
30	3	Book Reviews (2/4)	n.d., 1979
30	4	Book Reviews (3/4)	n.d., 1979
30	5	Book Reviews (4/4)	n.d., 1979
30	6	Book Reviews	[1981]
30	7	Book Reviews	1981
30	8	Book Reviews	1981-1982
30	9	Book Reviews	1982
30	10	Book Reviews (1/4)	1983
30	11	Book Reviews (2/4)	1983
30	12	Book Reviews (3/4)	1983
30	13	Book Reviews (4/4)	1983
30	14	Book Reviews	1985
30	15	Where to Eat in Canada - Notes and Menus (1/6)	n.d., 1978
30	16	Where to Eat in Canada - Notes and Menus (2/6)	n.d., 1978
30	17	Where to Eat in Canada - Notes and Menus (3/6)	n.d., 1978
30	18	Where to Eat in Canada - Notes and Menus (4/6)	n.d., 1978
30	19	Where to Eat in Canada - Notes and Menus (5/6) see oversize container 42 for (6/6)	n.d., 1978
		Briefs, Lectures, Essays	
30	20	Briefs	n.d.
30	21	Brief: "Knowledge as Matter"	n.d.
30	22	Brief: "An Atlantic Alternative"	n.d., [1981]
30	23	Essays	n.d.
30	24	Essays	n.d.
30	25	Essays	n.d.

MG 31, D 220		KESHAKD GOOL FONDS	37	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
30	26	Essays	n.d.	
30	27	[R. Gool. on the Nemetz Report]	n.d.	
30	28	Speech Notes	n.d.	
30	29	Talk: Politics and Imagination (1/2)	n.d.	
30	30	Talk: Politics and Imagination (2/2)	n.d.	
30	31	Lecture Notes. Extra-Curricular (1/3)	n.d.	
30	32	Lecture Notes. Extra-Curricular (2/3)	n.d.	
30	33	Lecture Notes. Extra-Curricular (3/3)	n.d.	
31	1	Constitution for Basutoland	1958	
31	2	Essay	1959	
31	3	Article: "Amorality in Social Studies"	1963	
31	4	The Voice of Money	n.d, 1964	
31	5	Lecture Notice	1967	
31	6	Essay	1972	
31	7	The Eye, Vol. 1, No. 1, March	1972	
31	8	The Eye, Vol. 1, No. 2, April	1972	
31	9	Essay	[1976]	
31	10	Breakdowns of various literary works (1/2)	n.d, [1977]	
31	11	Breakdowns of various literary works (2/2)	n.d, [1977]	
31	12	Essay (1/2)	1977	
31	13	Essay (2/2)	1977	
31	14	Essay	1978	
31	15	Essay (1/2)	n.d., 1981	
31	16	Essay (2/2)	n.d., 1981	
31	17	Prince Edward Island: Militant Isle-lit (1/2)	1982	
31	18	Prince Edward Island: Militant Isle-lit (2/2)	1982	

38		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
21	10	Faces (1/2)	1002
31	19	Essay (1/2)	1982
31	20	Essay (2/2)	1982
31	21	Essay (1/2)	n.d, 1983
31	22	Essay (2/2)	n.d, 1983
31	23	Introduction to Rienzi Crusz work	n.d., 1984
31	24	"Why I Live Where I Live" (Books in Canada, Jan-Feb. 1985)	n.d., [1985]
31	25	Essay	1988
		Conferences	
31	26	Atlantic Canada Institute	n.d.
31	27	[Conference] Paper on the place of the English Caribbean Novel in the wider canon	n.d.
31	28	World University Service of Canada (WUSC) - Caribbean Seminar/Séminaire aux Antilles (1/4)	n.d., 1954-1974
31	29	World University Service of Canada (WUSC) - Caribbean Seminar/Séminaire aux Antilles (2/4)	n.d., 1954-1974
31	30	World University Service of Canada (WUSC) - Caribbean Seminar/Séminaire aux Antilles (3/4)	n.d., 1954-1974
31	31	World University Service of Canada (WUSC) - Caribbean Seminar/Séminaire aux Antilles (4/4)	n.d., 1954-1974
31	32	Association of Caribbean Studies	n.d.,1968-1985
31	33	Canada in the Caribbean - Third World File	n.d., 1969-1974
32	1	Canadianization of Universities (1/2)	n.d., 1970-1972
32	2	Canadianization of Universities (2/2)	n.d., 1970-1972
		, ,	•
32	3	7 th Annual Meeting of the Association of Atlantic Sociologists and Anthropologists	n.d., 1972
32	4	Humanities Association of Canada	1972-1973

MG 31, D 4	4 4 U	RESHARD GOOL FUNDS	39
Container	File	File Title	Date
32	5	World University Service of Canada	n.d., 1975
32	6	Canadian School Library Association - Annual Conference	1975-1976
32	7	Canadian Council of Teachers of English Conference	1975
32	8	Conference on the Teaching of English. The Fourth International	1986
32	9	Conference on the Teaching of English. The Fourth International	n.d., [1987]
32	10	Atlantic Publishers Association	n.d., 1976
32	11	Writers Union Annual General Meting	1977-1985
32	12	Canada Council Conference (Canada Council Research Committee)	1979
32	13	Correspondence - Conferences	n.d., 1979-1987
32	14	The Black Artist in the Canadian Milieu Conference	1980
32	15	Canadian Association for Commonwealth Literature & Language Studies	1978-1979
32	16	Canadian Association for Commonwealth Literature & Language Studies Conference Proceedings	1981
32	17	Canadian Association for Commonwealth Literature & Language Studies	1981-1983
32	18	Canadian Association for Commonwealth Literature & Language Studies	1984-1985
32	19	Atlantic University Teachers of English Conference	1982
32	20	Association of Canadian University Teachers of English Conference	1983
32	21	Fourth International Conference of the Teaching of English - Paper by Janet Johnson	1986
32	22	The Atlantic Press in Canadian Conference	1983
32	23	Association des traducteurs littéraires/Literary Translators Association Workshop	1983
32	24	Canadian Society for Education Through Art/Société Canadian d'éducation par l'art	1983

40		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
32	25	Conference on Language, Culture and Literary Identity in Canada	1984
32	26	Commentary on Conference Paper - Conference on Language, Culture and Literary Identity in Canada	1985
32	27	Ottawa Conference on Language, Culture and Literary Identity in Canada. Papers from the 1984 –	1987
32	28	India: Economic Development and Cultural Value (The Lester Pearson Institute for International Development)	1985
32	29	Writers' Federation of Nova Scotia 12th Annual Meeting	1986-1987
32	30	Popular Culture Association Annual Meeting, Montreal	1987
32	31	Association of Commonwealth Universities	1988
		MANUSCRIPTS BY OTHERS	
32	32	Acorn, Milton	1970-1972
32	33	Armour, Leslie	[ca.1983]
32	34	Arsenault, Adrien. "Lendemains sans pitié"	n.d.
32	35	Author Unknown - Play	n.d.
32	36	[Authors Unknown]	n.d.
32	37	[Author Unknown - Daryl ?]	n.d.
32	38	[Author Unknown - "H.M."]	n.d.
32	39	Barratt, Harold	n.d.
33	1	Beissel, Henry	1974
33	2	Coyle, J.J.	[1970]
	2	Crusa Dionai	1001 1007
33	3	Crusz, Rienzi	1981-1987

Container	File	File Title	Date
33	5	Crusz, Rienzi	1983-1984
33	6	Crusz, Rienzi (1/2)	1984-1985
33	7	Crusz, Rienzi (2/2)	1984-1985
33	8	DiMichele, Mary	[ca.1971]
33	9	DiMichele, Mary	1979
33	10	Dizzy, Ras	1966-1967
33	11	Duchemin, Dorothy Hutcheson	n.d.
33	12	Elkhadem, Saad	1987
33	13	Fertig, Mona	1981
33	14	Foley, Anne	1972
33	15	Ford, Cathy	1981
33	16	Garver, Dan	1971-1972
33	17	Gool, Réshard. MSS about	1989
33	18	Hogg, Steve	1972
33	19	Hopkins, Lee	n.d.
33	20	Howell, Bill. Poems by $-(1/2)$	n.d., 1980
33	21	Howell, Bill. Poems by – (2/2)	n.d., 1980
33	22	Hornby, Jim	1971-1972
33	23	Hornby, Jim. Poetry drafts (1/2)	[1972]
33	24	Hornby, Jim. Poetry drafts (2/2)	[1972]
33	25	Inman, Paul. Poems and Letter	1972-1973, 1976
33	26	Itwaru, Arnold Harrichand	1983
33	27	Johnson, Sandi	n.d., 1978
33	28	Johnston, Sandra	n.d., [1976]
33	29	Kemp, Penny	1980
33	30	Kulik, Ted	n.d., [1972]

42 Container	File	RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS File Title	MG 31, D 220 Date
	1 110		Dute
33	31	Kymlicka, Elizabeth Harper	n.d.
33	32	Ledwell, Frank J.	n.d.
33	33	Lowther, Pat - Photocopies of poems in print	n.d.
33	34	Lowther, Pat - Tryon Reading	n.d.
33	35	Lowther, Pat - Proposed radio program about	n.d.
33	36	Lowther, Pat - Proposed radio program about	[ca.1975]
33	37	Lowther, Pat - MSS and memorabilia	n.d., 1975
33	38	Lowther, Pat. [Script assessing work of –]	[1977]
33	39	MacKay, [M.W.]	1982
33	40	Marshall, Tom	1976, 1983
33	41	Mathews, Robin. MSS by	n.d.
33	42	Mathews, Robin. MSS by	n.d.
33	43	Mathews, Robin. MSS by	n.d.
34	1	Mathews, Robin. MSS by	n.d., 1982-1983
34	2	Mathews, Robin. MSS by	[ca.1983]
34	3	Mathews, Robin. MSS by	1984
34	4	Mathews, Robin. MSS about	n.d.
34	5	Mathews, Robin. MSS about	n.d.
34	6	Mathews, Robin. Review by	[ca.1983]
34	7	Mathews, Robin. MSS about	1984
34	8	Mathews, Robin. Correspondence & MSS about –	1983-1985
34	9	Mathews, Robin. MSS about	[1985]
34	10	Mathews, Robin. MSS about	1986
34	11	Mathews, Robin. MSS about	1986
34	12	Mathews, Robin. Proposed Book. MSS & Correspondence	1972, 1983-1986

Container	File	File Title	Date
34	13	Mathews, Robin. Transcript of Interview	[ca.1976]
34	14	Mathews, Robin. Proposed Book. Correspondence	n.d., 1978, 1983
34	15	Mathews, Robin. Proposed Book. Correspondence & MSS on Esther Mathews	1983
34	16	Mathews, Robin. Proposed Book. Correspondence	n.d., 1984-1985
34	17	Mathews, Robin. Proposed Book. Correspondence	1985
34	18	Mathews, Robin. Proposed Book. MSS & Correspondence	1985
34	19	Mathews, Robin. Report by –.	1986-1987
34	20	Mayne, Seymour	1985
34	21	Meincke, Peter	1978
34	22	Neill, Robin	n.d.
34	23	Price, Kathy	1984
34	24	Purple Wednesday Society	1987
34	25	Smith, Doug	1984
34	26	Poetry Typescripts - John Smith	1980
34	27	Poetry Typescripts - Ted Kulik	n.d.
34	28	Poetry Typescripts - A.P. Campbell	n.d.
34	29	Poetry Typescripts - Elaine Harrison	n.d. 1974-1975
34	30	Poetry Typescripts - Pam Stevenson	n.d.
34	31	Poetry Typescripts - Dorothy Duchemin	n.d.
34	32	Poetry Typescripts - Grant Killorn	n.d.
34	33	Poetry Typescripts - Deborah MacDonald	n.d.
34	34	Poetry Typescripts - Gerry Bradley	n.d.
34	35	Poetry Typescripts - Carl Sentner	n.d.
34	36	Poetry Typescripts - Réshard Gool	n.d.

44		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
34	37	Poetry Typescripts - Bill Grant	n.d.
34	38	Poetry Typescripts - Frank Ledwell	n.d.
34	39	Poetry Typescripts - Finley Martin	n.d.
34	40	Poetry Typescripts - Kevin Taylor	n.d.
34	41	Poetry Typescripts - Anne Wooder	[1975]
34	42	Poetry Typescripts - Vassanji, M.G.	n.d.
34	43	[Student Papers]	n.d., 1964, 1984
34	44	Sugunasiri, Suwanda H.J.	1985
34	45	Sutherland, Ron	1982
35	1	Sutherland, Ronald	1985
35	2	Webb, Phyllis. Review of Scann by Robert Harlow	1972
35	3	Welch, Liliane	1983
35	4	Williams, ?	n.d.
		Carl Sentner Competition	
35	5	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (1/5)	1985
35	6	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (2/5)	1985
35	7	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (3/5)	1985
35	8	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (4/5)	1985
35	9	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (5/5)	1985
35	10	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (1/8)	1985
35	11	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (2/8)	1985
35	12	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (3/8)	1985
35	13	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (4/8)	1985

MG 31, D 220		RESHARD GOOL FONDS	4:	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
35	14	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (5/8)	1985	
35	15	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (6/8)	1985	
35	16	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (7/8)	1985	
35	17		1985	
33	1 /	Carl Sentner Short Story Competition (8/8)	1963	
		PRINTED MATERIAL		
35	18	Poetry Magazine, University College of Swansea	1961-1962	
35	19	Printed Material	1962	
35	20	Concern, University College of Swansea Social Science Society, Spring Edition	1963	
35	21	Printed Material	1965	
35	22	Printed Material	1966	
35	23	Printed Material	1966-1967	
35	24	Printed Material	1967	
35	25	Printed Material	1968	
35	26	Printed Material	1970	
35	27	Square Deal Magazine see oversize container 40 for other issues	1971	
35	28	Printed Material	[1972]	
35	29	Printed Material	1973	
35	30	Printed Material	1974	
35	31	Printed Material	1976	
35	32	Printed Material	1976	
36	1	Report on Marketing Survey of Literary Presses	1976	
36	2	Printed Material	1976	
36	3	Printed Material	1976	
36	4	Printed Material	1976	

46		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
36	5	Printed Material	[1977]
36	6	Printed Material	1977
36	7	Printed Material	1977
36	8	Printed Material	1977
36	9	Printed Material	1977
36	10	Printed Material	1978
36	11	Printed Material	1978
36	12	Printed Material	1978
36	13	Printed Material	1978
36	14	Printed Material	1978
36	15	Printed Material	[1979]
36	16	Printed Material	1979
36	17	Printed Material	1979
36	18	Printed Material	1979
36	19	Printed Material	1979
36	20	Printed Material	1979
36	21	Printed Material	1979
36	22	Printed Material	1980
36	23	Printed Material	1980
36	24	Printed Material	1980
36	25	Printed Material	1981
36	26	Printed Material	1982
36	27	Printed Material	1982
36	28	Printed Material	1983
36	29	Printed Material	1983
36	30	Printed Material	[1984]
36	31	Printed Material	1984

MG 31, D 2		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	47
Container	File	File Title	Date
36	32	Printed Material	1984
36	33	Printed Material	1984
36	34	Printed Material	[1985]
36	35	Printed Materail	1985
37	1	Printed Material	1986
37	2	Printed Material	1987
		Clippings	
37	3	Clippings (1/2) see oversize container 42 for (2/2)	n.d.
37	4	Clippings (1/2) see oversize container 42 for (2/2)	1950s
37	5	Clippings (1/2) see oversize container 42 for (2/2)	1960s
37	6	Clippings (1/4)	1970s
37	7	Clippings (2/4)	1970s
37	8	Clippings (3/4) see oversize container 42 for (4/4)	1970s
37	9	Press Clippings	n.d., 1972-1981
37	10	Clippings (1/3) see oversize container 42 for (2/3) and (3/3)	1980s

PERSONAL MATERIAL & MEMORABILIA

Personal Material

37	11	[Students'	Representative	Union Membe	ershin Forms	n.d.
<i>J</i> 1	11	Diddenis	representative	Childh Michild	or difficult	11.u.

48		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
37	12	[Lease Agreement]	n.d.
37	13	Political Science - University of Toronto	n.d.
37	14	Political Activities - P.E.I.	[1959-1966]
37	15	Political Activities - P.E.I.	n.d., 1968
37	16	P.E.I. Election Campaign - P.C. Policy	1970
37	17	P.E.I. Politics (1/2) see oversize container 41 for (2/2)	n.d, 1981
37	18	Canada Council Research Committee (1/5)	n.d., 1967-1980
37	19	Canada Council Research Committee (2/5)	n.d., 1967-1980
37	20	Canada Council Research Committee (3/5)	n.d., 1967-1980
37	21	Canada Council Research Committee (4/5) see oversize container 41 for (5/5)	n.d., 1967-1980
37	22	Research Grant Applications	n.d.
37	23	Research Grant Applications	1971-1975
37	24	Canada Council Grant Application	n.d., 1972-1973
37	25	Research Grant Applications	1976-1979
37	26	Writers' Union. Research for -	n.d., 1977-1984
37	27	Research Grant Applications	n.d., 1980
37	28	Research Grant Applications	n.d., 1981-1982
37	29	Research Grant Applications	1981
37	30	Research Grant Applications	1983
37	31	Research Grant Applications	1984
37	32	Research Grant Applications (includes photocopies of material dated 1973-1983)	1984
37	33	Research Grant Applications	1985
37	34	Research Grant Applications	1985
37	35	Research Grant Applications	1986
37	36	Research Grant Applications	1986

MG 31, D 220		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	49
Container	File	File Title	Date
37	37	Research Grant Applications	1986
38	1	Research Grant Applications	1986
38	2	Research Grant Applications	1987
38	3	Research Grant Applications	1987
38	4	Research Grant Applications	1987
38	5	Research Grant Applications	1988-1989
38	6	Curriculum Vitae	n.d., 1969-1985
38	7	Curriculum Vitae	n.d., 1986-1987
38	8	Curriculum Vitae	n.d., 1988
38	9	Award - Certificate to Hilda Woolnough & Réshard Gool from Prince Edward Island Council of the Arts	1989
		Posthumous	
38	10	Service of Celebration	1989
		Memorabilia	
38	11	Membership/ID Cards	1951-1981
38	12	Certificate	1960
38	13	Certificate	1962
38	14	Certificate	1966
38	15	Memorabilia	n.d., 1974-1979
38	16	Memorabilia	n.d., 1967

n.d., 1971-1984

Memorabilia

Memorabilia

MG 31, D 220 File File Title **Date**

Personal Material

39	1	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (1/6)	n.d., 1971-1985
39	2	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (2/6)	n.d., 1971-1985
39	3	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (3/6)	n.d., 1971-1985
39	4	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (4/6)	n.d., 1971-1985
39	5	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (5/6)	n.d., 1971-1985
39	6	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (6/6)	n.d., 1971-1985
39	7	[Revenue Canada and Artists] - Printed Material (1/4)	n.d., 1981-1986
39	8	[Revenue Canada and Artists] - Printed Material (2/4)	n.d., 1981-1986
39	9	[Revenue Canada and Artists] - Printed Material (3/4)	n.d., 1981-1986
39	10	[Revenue Canada and Artists] - Printed Material (4/4)	n.d., 1981-1986
39	11	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (1/7)	n.d., 1982-1985
39	12	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (2/7)	n.d., 1982-1985
39	13	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (3/7)	n.d., 1982-1985
39	14	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (4/7)	n.d., 1982-1985
39	15	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (5/7)	n.d., 1982-1985
39	16	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (6/7)	n.d., 1982-1985
39	17	[Revenue Canada and Artists] (7/7)	n.d., 1982-1985

UNIVERSITY OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND (Oversize Material)

Lectures Notes

Lecture Notes [Politics and the Novel - Jean Rhys] (4/4) 40 1 n.d., 1968-1983

MG 31, D 220		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	5
Container	File	File Title	Date
40	2	Lecture Notes (5/5)	n.d., 1973-1986
		SQUARE DEAL PUBLICATIONS (Oversize Material)	
40	3	Square Deal Magazine, June	1970
40	4	Square Deal Magazine, July	1970
40	5	Square Deal Magazine, August	1970
40	6	Square Deal Magazine, September	1970
40	7	Square Deal Magazine, OctNov.	1970
40	8	Square Deal Magazine, December	1970
40	9	Square Deal Magazine, Special Issues	1970-1971
40	10	Square Deal Magazine, February	1971
		Publicity	
40	11	Square Deal Publications - Promotional (2/2) (Poster)	1970-1980
		Square Deal Manuscripts	
40	12	Winter in Paradise by John Smith - cover design (2/2)	[1972]
40	13	In Medusa's Eye - cover design	[1978]
40	14	Book Reviews	1976, 1978, 1980

,		
RÉSHARD	COOI	EONDC
KESHAKD	してししし	FUNDS

MG 31, D 220

52 Container File

File Title

Date

MANUSCRIPTS BY RÉSHARD GOOL (Oversize Material)

Prose Fiction

40	15	['Operation Cordelia' - Research file]	n.d., 1975
40	16	Reviews of $Price - (2/2)$	n.d., 1976-1978
40	17	Nemesis Casket - cover design	[1979]
		Non-Fiction	
40	18	Afterwords (2/2)	n.d., 1974
40	19	Book Reviews (4/4)	n.d., 1977-1985
		Conferences	
40	20	Posters	1002 1004
40	20	Posters	1983-1984
		READINGS and EXHIBITIONS	
		(Oversize Material)	
41	1	Readings - Douglas Smith	1979
41	2	[Poster] 7 Poets from Prince Edward Island	[1973]
41	3	Printed Material	1976
41	4	Broadside - Reading at [UNBSJ]	1982
41	5	Poster - Readings	n.d., [1970s]
41	6	Price - Poster	n.d., [1984]

Great George Street Gallery

MG 31, D 220		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	53
	File	File Title	Date
41	7	Printed Material	1981-1982
41	8	Clippings - John Nold Exhibition	1983
		Phoenix Galleries	
41	9	[Financial/Budget for]	1972-1973
		PRINTED MATERIAL (Oversize Material)	
41	10	Printed Material	1980s
		PERSONAL MATERIAL & MEMORABILIA (Oversize Material)	
		Personal Material	
41	11	Canada Council Research Committee (5/5)	n.d., 1967-1980
41	12	P.E.I. Politics (2/2)	n.d., 1981
		SQUARE DEAL PUBLICATIONS (Oversize Material)	
42	1	Amadee Doucette & Son: a tragedy in three acts by Tom Gallant	1971

READINGS and EXHIBITIONS (Oversize Material)

54		RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS	MG 31, D 220
Container	File	File Title	Date
42	2	Posters	n.d., 1981
		MANUSCRIPTS BY RÉSHARD GOOL (Oversize Material)	
		(6 . 6 . 6 . 6 . 6 . 6 . 6 . 6 . 6 . 6 .	
		Non-Fiction - Reviews	
42	3	"Where to Eat in Canada" - notes and menus (6/6)	n.d., 1978
		PRINTED MATERIAL (Oversize Material)	
42	4	Clippings (2/2)	n.d.
42	5	Clippings (2/2)	1950s
42	6	Clippings (2/2)	1960s
42	7	Clippings (4/4)	1970s
42	8	Clippings (2/3)	1980s
42	9	Clippings (3/3)	1980s
42	10	Crefft, University College, Swansea	1960-1961
42	11	Crefft, University College, Swansea	1962
42	12	Crefft, University College, Swansea	1963
42	13	Printed Material	1970s

RÉSHARD GOOL FONDS

<u>55</u>

Container File

File Title

Date

PERSONAL MATERIAL and MEMORABILIA (Oversize Material)

Memorabilia

42	14	Poster: University College of Swansea Debating Union	n.d.
42	15	Broadside	1971